

22.12.21

Joel Zamek – Head of Merchandising and Supplier Engagement Western Junction, Tasmania

URGENT MEDICINE RECALL

TGA Recall Reference Number: RC-2021-RN-02404-1

Banana Boat Ultra Very High Protection Clear Sunscreen Spray SPF 50+
Banana Boat Simply Protect Kids Very High Protection Sunscreen Lotion Spray SPF 50+
Banana Boat Dry Balance Very High Protection Clear Sunscreen Spray SPF 50+

Product Name	Product Code	ARTG	Batch	Expiry
Banana Boat Ultra Very High Protection Clear Sunscreen Spray SPF 50+	X64126A0/ X006412601	206508	19171AF 19171AF 19224BF 20177AF 19171AF 21036AF	05/2022 05/2022 07/2022 05/2023 09/2023 01/2024
Banana Boat Simply Protect Kids Very High Protection Sunscreen Lotion Spray SPF 50+	X301146300/ X301146301/ X301146302	311003	19019BF 19233FF 19233FF 20295AF 20328BF	12/2021 07/2022 07/2022 09/2023 10/2023
Banana Boat Dry Balance Very High Protection Clear Sunscreen Spray SPF 50+	X300961300/ X300961302/	342636	19092AF 19129BF 20358AF	03/2022 04/2022 11/2023

Edgewell Personal Care, after consultation with the Therapeutic Goods Administration (TGA), is conducting a consumer level recall of all batches of the above Banana Boat aerosol sunscreens with an expiry date of $31^{\rm st}$ January 2024 or earlier. We are contacting you as the potentially affected product may have been supplied to your organisation.

What is benzene and what are the risks?

Benzene is classified as a human carcinogen, a substance that could potentially cause cancer depending on the level and extent of exposure. It is not an ingredient in these products. The TGA is working with sponsors to investigate the source of benzene.

Product testing detected benzene at concentrations levels higher than the limit on four (4) batches supplied in Australia. Exposure to benzene in these sunscreen products, at the levels detected, would not be expected to cause serious adverse health effects, but to reduce the risk to consumers, Edgewell Personal Care is recalling all batches of the affected product supplied within Australia.



If you have any concerns or questions about this issue please contact the Edgewell Personal Care Consumer Service team on Free Call **1800 761 186**.

This recall does not affect any other batches of Banana Boat or any other Edgewell Personal Care products. These above batches have been distributed to supermarkets, pharmacies and other retail since January 2019.

Action

Inspect your stock **immediately** and quarantine affected stock on hand to prevent further use.

Complete the attached acknowledgement form **immediately even if you do not have any affected stock** and return it to Sunny.Yadav@Edgewell.com; to reconcile this process.

Please contact our Customer Service to arrange return of the affected stock on hand. Affected stock on hand to be returned to the address below with the completed acknowledgement form:

Yusen Logistics Australia Pty Ltd

Head Office - Sydney Unit 3C/8 Millner Ave Horsley Park NSW 2175

If you have supplied or transferred any potentially affected product to another facility or organisation, let that facility know of the recall **immediately** by providing a copy of this letter.

Consumers should be directed to visit the Banana Boat website www.bananaboat.com.au for information regarding refunds and disposal of the products.

Place this letter in a prominent position for at least one month.

Replacement stock

No alternative stock is available currently. Alternative stock is expected to be available for order from Edgewell Personal Care February 2022.

For further information please contact your Edgewell Account Manager.

Edgewell Personal Care Pty Ltd sincerely regrets any inconvenience caused to your organisation.

Kind regards,

Ivan Nuich

Regional Vice President

Edgewell Personal Care